



Dr Georgina Taylor, BSc (Hons), MSc, PhD, D.Clin.Psych  
**Chartered Clinical Psychologist**



Health Professions Council Registration: **PYL30422**  
British Psychological Society Membership: **429029**

Dr Georgie Taylor has twenty years of experience working in mental health and has been a Chartered Clinical Psychologist for over seven years within a range of NHS and private settings. Her clinical work has focused on working with children, young people, and their families in a number of settings including inpatient, community, and paediatric health. Her specialism is working with children who have experienced trauma, their families, and the professionals around them.

Dr Taylor has worked alongside Social Care and Youth Offending in specialist teams designed to assess and address the multidimensional and complex needs of young people either in, or at risk of, being in care. A particular focus has been reunification, determining whether or not returning children to the care of their families is in the best interests of all parties.

Dr Taylor has experience of providing specialist training, consultation, and supervision to a range of professionals from varying settings. Prior to working as a clinician, Dr Taylor completed a PhD and now values integrating research knowledge and evidence into her clinical work. As a qualified Clinical Psychologist, Dr Taylor is accredited with, and regulated by, the HCPC (PYL30422) and the BPS (429029).

### **FAMILY LAW EXPERTISE**

- Assessments of parents and children at all stages of the child protection pathway
- Attachment based parenting assessments (e.g. a comprehensive understanding of the transgenerational cycle of difficulties within families)
- Evidence-based assessments of parent-child interactions and parental capacity
- Assessments of looked after children and their carers when placement is at risk of breaking down.
- Together or apart assessments.
- Objective assessments of parental capacity, risk factors and risk of harm
- Assessments of the factors contributing to parenting difficulties including adult mental health and cognitive functioning
- Assessment of youth offenders for the purpose of diagnosis, disposal or treatment.
- Mental capacity assessments in young people and their carers.

### **WORK HISTORY**

**2020 – Pres Sessional Clinical Psychologist, The Family Place, Hay-on-Wye.** Specialist consultations for adoptive families.

**2020 – Pres Sessional Clinical Psychologist, CAMHS, Gloucestershire Health and Care NHS Foundation Trust.** Psychological assessments and interventions for young people experiencing a range of mental health difficulties in a Tier 3 child and adolescent service.

---

01273 381468

admin@psychologyexperts.org

www.psychologyexperts.org

**2019 – Pres Chartered Clinical Psychologist, Psychology Experts, Hove.** Expert witness assessments and therapy.

**2019 – Pres Visiting Lecturer, Department of Clinical Psychology, Royal Holloway University.**  
Lectures provided to Clinical Doctorate students on Child Development and Paediatric Psychology.

**2017 – 20 Highly Specialist Clinical Psychologist, 2gether NHS Foundation Trust & Gloucestershire County Council**  
Specialist multi-agency assessment and intervention service for vulnerable children.

**2013 – 15 Clinical Psychologist, Reunification Service, 2gether NHS Foundation Trust & Gloucestershire County Council**

**2013 – 15 Inpatient Adolescent Unit, Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust**

**2013 – 15 Clinical Psychology, CAMHS and Paediatric Health, Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust**

**2010 – 13 Trainee Clinical Psychologist, Dorset Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust**

LAC Fostering and Adoption Teams, Community Mental Health Team for Adults, Community Mental Health Team for Older Adults, Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service, Community Learning Disabilities Team

**2006 – 10 Research Assistant, Specialist Personality Disorder Service, Dorset Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust**

## **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

2013 Doctor of Clinical Psychology (ClinPsyhd), University of Exeter

2010 PhD ( ESRC Studentship Award) Stigma and Personality Disorders, University of Southampton

2006 MSc Research Methods in Psychology (ESRC Studentship Awards) University of Southampton

2005 BSc (Hons) Psychology, University of Southampton

## **SPECIALIST TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

2021 Rebuilding sensory systems and supporting regulation in children impacted by early trauma, Beacon House

2019 Excellence in Report Writing, Bond Salon

2015 Foundation in DBT (5 Days) British Isles DBT Training

2013 DDP (Level One) Prof. Dan Hughes

2011 CBT for OCD, Prof. Paul Salkovskis

- 2011 Mindfulness Practice, Dorset Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust
- 2010 Motivational Interviewing (2 Days) Dorset Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust
- 2009 Introduction to ACT, Dr. Kelly Wilson

**PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS**

- Clarke, S., Taylor, G., Lancaster, J., & Remington, B. (2015). Acceptance and commitment therapy based self-management versus psychoeducation training for staff caring for clients with a personality disorder: A randomized controlled trial. *Journal of Personality Disorders*, 29. 163-176.
- Taylor, G., Clarke, S., & Remington, B. (under review) An ACT Model of Professional Stigma in relation to Clients with a Personality Disorder.